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Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
S2115731P1
Consultant Services for Broward County’s Medical Examiner's and
Broward Sheriff’s Office Crime Laboratory Combined Facility

Ranking 1 2 3 4 5 6
Firm Name Leo A Daly Company Saltz Michelson Architects, | Bermello Ajamil & Partners,| Cartaya e}nd Associates MOBIO Architecture, Inc. ARCADD, Inc.

Inc. Inc. Architects, P.A.
Questions

1. Have the

vendors taken any
exceptions to the
County's Standard
Terms and
Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

2. Do the vendors
have comparable
government
experience?

*Palm Beach County Facilities
Development

*Hennepin County Minnesota-
Facility Services Dept. /
Planning & Project
Development

*Broward College

*Palm Beach County Facilities
Development

*Memorial Health System
*Memorial Healthcare System
*Stiles Corporation

*Q,FIt LLC

*Memorial Healthcare System

*City of Pompano Beach, FL
*Stichting Onroerend Goed
Aruba (SOGA)

*Broward Health

*Apotex
*Aveva Drug Delivery Systems
*City of Miramar

*City of Miami, Office of Capital
Improvements

*Miami-Dade County Aviation
Department (MDAD)

*Bostwick Design Partnership,
Inc.

*Mary-Lynn Landgraf -

US Dept of Commerce,
Office of Textile

*City of Edmonds, WA

*City of South Portland,
Maine

3. Have the
vendors’ references
been checked?

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)




Exhibit 2
Page 2 of 22

IEED) 5R0OWARD COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINER'S OFFICE & BSO'S CRIME LAB COMBINED FACILITY. .Greater Than the Sum of its Parts

H, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

EREAVARD LEO A DALY

= COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

FLORJDh

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSQO's Crime Lab Combined Facility
Reference for:  architect - LEO A DALY

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Palm Beach County Facilities Development

Contact Name: \jike McPherson Title: Project Manager ~ Reference date:

Contact Email:  mmephers@co.palm-beach fl.us Contact Phone: 561 233 0278

Name of Referenced Project: Palm Beach County Jail Expansion, West County Facility

Confract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
01/16/2007 to  01/01/2011 $103,771,077.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsuI{anb‘Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? mYes |:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Executive Architect; Architectural Design; Site Planning; Construction Documents; Construction Administration

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L]

2. Vendor’'s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

NN NN

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

NN

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

N [ o O
OO0 OO0 Ood 4o

a0 - 0O -0 BEE O

NS

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

“**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***
Verified via: ____EMAIL \LVERBAL Verified by:mm Division: OMO Date: 3“‘-9'20‘@’

All ion provided (o County is subject to verification. Vendor that made in support of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the bams for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.118 of the Broward County
Procurement Code.

STANDARD FORM 330 (rev. B/20168)
AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION
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BROWARD COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINER'S OFFICE & BSO'S CRIME LAB COMBINED FACILITY... Greater Than the Sum of its Parts

H. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Broward County Board of Bid 52115731P1
County Commissioners

PLANNING  ABCHITICTURE TMOINIERING  INTFRIONS

BRENRD

pLunnJDn

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSQO's Crime Lab Combined Facility
Reference for: Leo A Daly, Co. Architects & Engineers

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Hennepin County Minnesota - Facility Services Dept. / Planning & Project Development

Contact Name: Brett Bauer Title: Division Manager PIReference date: 51222018
Contact Email: prett Bauer@Hennepin.us Contact Phone: g13.343.9671
Name of Referenced Project: New Medical Examiners Facility

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
A177168 08/14/2017 to  02/06/2018 $ 57,840,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor |:|SubconsultanUSubcomractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes |:| No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Detailed Site Assessment / Location Due Diligence Process along with the start of Schematic Design Services.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service

a. Responsive ; D [

b. Accuracy ] [] L]

c. Deliverables [] ] |:|
2. Vendor's Organization: —

a. Staff expertise — D D

b. Professionalism = D D

c. Turnover [ ] ] =]
3. Timeliness of:

a. Project | D D

b. Deliverables D D |:|
4. Project completed within budget ] 5] )
5. Cooperation with:

a. Your Firm 1 " []

b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) |:| D D

c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D D D

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

A TV, Lind A Dy e Moo Yetusn & L, I MVLL oot
e, «mu e ans Dakcln Couman Hueragian Cousty A 0wt Onduzied 4 2
orkel ULIAD ROCRIN B B ROMR O (R o] Che ) S vt L

"*THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*™™*

Verified via: __ EMAIL \/ VvV VERBAL Verified bmm_ Division: C,(m Date: 3 "w lzo" ?

Al Information provided to Broward County s subject to verification, Vendor that made in support of this response may be used by the
1%nnmfpmjamm rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may alsa serve as the bass for debarment of Vender pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward wa 36

STANDARD FORM 330 {sev. 8/2016)
AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REFRODUCTION
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REFERENCE FORMS i

LEO A DALY

BRG ‘WARD

4 4 Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No, and Title:
RFP No. $2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSO's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for:  architect - LEO A DALY

Qrganization/Firm Name providing reference:

Broward College

Contact Name: { inda Wood Title: Dean, Broward Coll.Reference date: ,/ ZZ:Z;E'

Contact Email: Iwcodl-@b}oward P Contact Phone: g54 201.6789
Name of Referenced Praject: |nsfitute of Public Safety Building 22
Contract No. Dale Services Provided: Project Amount:
03/01/2009 to Q71272012 $ 8,300,000.00
Vendor's role in Project: [/}Prime Vendor [ ]Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again?  [V]Yes |:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Nat

sciorenced Vendor: improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Qualily of Service |
a. Responsive :]
b. Accuracy :‘
¢. Deliverables &

2. Vendor's Organization;
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

L1

I

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)y/Subconsultant{s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

DDEKD L({l_] UL&{Q L(\B{Lﬂ\

ot O DEK I
%:\D QDD ?_A<LID ]

I I

Additional Comments: (provide on addifional shest If needed)

= CTIGN FOR CQUNTY USE ONLY***
Varilied via: \/EMNL __ VERBAL  Verified MMMM@W C/m Q Date: SJ 2" 2018'

All ionmbion provided fo Broward Cownty (2 sabloe! o venill Monar ful, o2 @ 15 made i suppont of this nesponse may be Used ther
County s 2 basls for rejection, resdsskon of ho awvord, uminat‘m af the conttact 'md m.w alga srrva as the bads for dabument of Venador porswnl o Section 21 148 of the Browad g'luray

Procuramant Code,

STANDARD FORM 330 (rev. 8/2016)
AUTHORZED FOR LOCAL REPROCUCTION
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EFERENCE FORMS i

LEO A DALY

..»'é—_g‘ COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
|F L. o R L D A]J

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSQO's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for:  architect - LEO A DALY
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Palm Beach County Facilities Development

Contact Name: john Chesher Title: Director of Capital IrReference date:

Contact Email: jchesher@co.palm-beach fl.us Contact Phone: 551.233.0200
Name of Referenced Project: Palm Beach Sheriff's Office, Forensics & Technology Facility
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
14218 07/01/2015 to $ 22,000,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsultantr‘Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? mYes I:]NO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Complete design and construction administration

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

LIl

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

|
NN NER

LI

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

[ &N

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

) | O 0 1 I 0 O
5 0 o N
OO0 N OO OO0 Ood

NEN

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

o THI?CTEON FOR COUNTY USE ONLY**

Verified via: \/ V_ EMAIL __ VERBAL Verified by: Chel Dﬂmd&oﬂ osisn O o 3| \w|zo\g

Al i d to County is subject to veri ion. Vendor that made in support of this response may be used by the
County as a basls for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may aiso serve as the DESIS for debarment of Vendor pursuant 1o Section 21,119 of the Broward County
Procurement Code.

STAMNDARD FORM 330 {rev. B/2016)
AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION
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— Vendor Reference Verification Form

L

Fodkl Qo RUT D R

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSQ's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for:  gaitz Michelson Architects

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Memorial Health System

Contact Name: Douglas Zaren, FACHE Title: CEO of MRHS Reference date:  g1/23/2018

Contact Email; dzaren@mhs.nel Contact Phone: gs4.518-5003

Name of Referenced Project: Memorial South including Design of New Memorial Rehab Institute

Contract No, Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
20071 o Present 5D Mmillvon

Vendor’s role in Project: E]Prime Vendor [ JSubconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes DND If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below),
Description of services provided by Vendor:

\)es‘\g(\

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excelient hot
referenced Vendor: improvement Appiicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

RN BEN

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

N BN

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsuitant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 O O 000 S
000 O 00 OO0 OO
00 O 00 000 Odo

NS

Additional Comments: (provide on addilional sheet if needed)

**sTHIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™*
Verfiedvia: ___emaL VY VERBAL  verfied b;gﬂmml@f_\_ shision:. SN0 o 31101201 €

All informanion previded (o Browand County 15 subject to verificalion Vender acknowledges that inaccurate, untrulhiul, or incorrect slalernents made in suppon of this respanse may be used by the
Counly as & Dasis lor rejection, rescission of the award, or lerminallon of the conlract and may also serve as the basls for dabaanent of Vendor pursusnl 1o Section 21 116 of the Browand Counly
Procurement Code
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BRGWARD
COUNTY

Vendor Referance Verification Form:

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. $S2115731P1, Broward County’s MEO and BSO's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for:  gai Michelson Architects

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Memoriai Healthcare System

Contact Name: soe Aicure (Retired) _ Title: Dir. of Consiruction Reference daie:  o12az0s

ContactEmail selcursir@aol.com Contact Phone: QR4-347-8555
Name of Referanced Project: South Broward Hospital District Continuing Architectural Prof. Services
Contract No. Date Services Provided _ Project Amount:

to See velowd See belous

Vender's role in Project: ﬁm _T_j_é_ﬂ_mm e
Wouild you use this vendor agai wﬁs [[INo If No, please specify in Addiﬁona'l'cupm (below)
ption, of services provided by . %{7 pere M m 2 L

ple cntindle o 15 ?w,fﬂﬂa';,,ﬂm Lﬁﬁ@/ﬂ

o e S
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
2, ‘Responsive [_:__I @/ ]
B 5 8 & &
2. Vendor's Organization :
a. Siff expertise L] p 1
3. Timeliness of:
Project L1 [ O
b, Dalisisbios 3, ] % L]
5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm D 11
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsuitant(s) ; ]
c. Reguiatory Agency(ies) Ol

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

S——

p

*=THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*™*

Vetecvia: ___eMAL \/ VERBAL  Veriled by: B@Zlﬂhwid&mﬂm: CMD  pme 3liw/zo1g

All information provided o Broward County ks subject to. verfication Vendor acknowledges et inscarmie, unttuthul, o ncoac: statsments made- i support of tis respones may be used by the
County a6 a basis for fejection, Tescission of iho sward, o laminstion of the contract and may iso serve 8s the basis debasment of Yendor pursuant 1o-Soclion 21 119 of the Broward County
‘Procorscwent Code.
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*
. COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSQO's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for: gyt Michelson Architects

Qrganization/Firm Name providing reference:
Stiles Corporation

Contact Name® Terry Hardmon Title: Project Executive Referencedate:  p1/2372018
Contact Email:  Terry Hardmon@stiles.com Contact Phone: g54 627-9226
Name of Referenced Project: Big Cypress Family Medical Center

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
18-18814 10/01/2014 to  11/11/2016 $ 8,400,040.00

Vendor's role in Project: M‘nge Vendor SubconsultanUSubconn'actor

Wouild you use this vendor again?  [[/]Yes [ INo if No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:
Full architectural services.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L]
L]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

RN RN

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:

0 O o

Lol O OO ool o
N AN
NOC OO0 D00 Ce

a. Your Firm
b. Subccniractor({s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatery Agency(ies) Q{LD

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

“**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verfiedvia: ___EMAIL V VERBAL  Verfied by:,gﬂmﬂ_my_'\d_s_bﬂ_ oision:_CND Date: 3'“9]20!2’

All information provided to SBroward County s subject (o verification Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incamect statements made in suppon of this response may be used by the
County a6 @ basis for rejeclion, rescission of the award, or tarminalion of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21 118 of the Broward County
Procurement Code
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F Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: -
RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSO's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for:  gait> Michelson Architects, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Q, FitLLC

Contact Name: john Allen Title: Owner Reference date:  g1/24/2018
Name of Referenced Project: Quantum Marine Stabilizers

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

02/01/2013 to  12/07/2016 $ 6,800,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: [/]Prime Vendor [ ]Subconsuitant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? [/]Yes [ |No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Architectural & project management throughout construction.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service _
a. Responsive E D D
b. Accuracy BT v L]
c. Deliverables D ] D
2. Vendor’s Organization;
a. Staff - rtise L] [:I D
expe
b. Professionalism D D D
c. Tumover ] ] [
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project L] L] B
b. Deliverables i F ]
4. Project completed within budget d ] ]
5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm O ] 1 A
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subcansultant(s) D D L__I
c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D D - D
Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)
**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*™
Veriiedvia: W EMAIL __ VERBAL  Verifiedby: EaCHﬂ DowidsSs pwision:,_CINO = pate: 3'"-9'20(8'

All Information provided to Broward County-is subject to verification: Vendor acknowiedges thal inaccurata, Untruthful, or may be used by tha
Couinty as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, wmmmmndmconmmmmmummnrmmwvmnmmsmmﬁs«mammcm
Pracurement Code:
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BPc)C,JWARD

#LOR! A

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No, and Tifie:

RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSO's Crime Lab Combined Facility
“Reference for:  saiz wichelson Architects

Organization/Firm Name providing reference;

Memorial Healthcare System

Contact Name: Dayid Schiemmer Title: V.P. Construction Referencedate:  g1/2312018
Contact Email: gschiemmer@mbhs.net Contact Phone:
Name of Referenced Project: Memorial Health Care System - multiple projects
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount
06/01/1980 1o Present 0P Yo Mmuli- millioN

Vendor's role in Project: ’E_‘ane Vendor ﬁsmmsuMSubmnhmtm
Would you use this vendor again? E_Yes [[JNo  IfNo, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor: )
3yeor conhinung agreements, dusign , constructi 0N docu mends, e

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory
referenced Vendor: Improvement
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff
b. Professionalism
c. Turmover

3. Timeliness of:

a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Fimn
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Not
Applicable

CIoIcd

KR KK ORI IR |
BEO0 EE0: 2 O0E

000 0O OO 0o
OoO0 0O 00 00 oo

Addltional Comments: (provide on additional sheel  needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™""

Verified via: '/EMML /veraar vwmwmm\m C/VY\Q nm—3|20\2°‘?

o 10 Br County i3 subiedt ig vands Vengor acknowiedges nat | ia sl Do n suppon of Uwisesponse may te Gsed by the
mmmmm for regoction resaswon of e award or terminabon of the coalract and may, wmahmwmummwammn !190'|nam - County
[}
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BRIGVARD SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

VENDOR REFERENCE VERIFICATION FORM - EVALUATION CRITERIA, [TEM 3

B g COAUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

F I. =]

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. $2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSO's Crime Lab Combined Facility
Reference for:  permeiio Ajamil & Partners, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

City of Pompano Beach, FL

Contact Name: Tammy Good Title: Project Manager Il Reference date:  g4/22/2018
Contact Email: tammy good1@copbfi.com Contact Phone: gs54 7865512
Name of Referenced Project: Pompano Beach Public Safety Complex

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
07-930 01/01/2011 to  01/01/2016 $ 5.000,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubcmsuﬁantlSubconﬁ‘actor
Would you use this vendor again? mYes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Design renovations for existing public safety complex building and site.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory ~ Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L

O

' 2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Tumover

L]

LI

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Fim
b. Subcontractor(s)}Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

00 O 00 O0d
OO0 O 00 00O
NEE H BN BN ERE

ey L E]

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

Excellent design consultant!
*=THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™™

Verified via: EmalL V' VERBAL vanﬁednwaDmsm @mo Date: 5“(.0'2(“8‘

All information provaded to Broward Cuunw is subject to venfication. Vendor ach ledges that naccurate, ful, or incomeet made in support of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of ¥ endor pursuant to Section 21 119 of the Broward County |
Procurement Code.

SolCIAtion 215/ s1Pl - Broward wounly s Megical Examiner s Qince and Bew s Lrme Lad Combined Facility T &7 & swnhusyf
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

VENDOR REFERENCE VERIFICATION FORM - EVALUATION CRITERIA, ITEM 3

Broward County Board of Bid S2115731P1
County Commissioners

g EOHETY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSO's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for:  gormelio Ajamil & Partners, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

SrickTinG  OnRoerend GoEp Arvgp  (So Gfb
Contact Name: Jetr Title: Fras repma i Sexey Reference date: ‘FAns 2421

Contact Email: UﬁﬁND/m@ﬁQ(- T )Dﬂﬂctphone*.zf;zg?ﬁfrﬁ
Name of Referenced Project: Dr. Horacio E. Oduber Hospt(qL(-HﬁH}

Contract No. Date Services Provided: -1’-/ 2ol — orcepie Project Amount: ~ asﬁ?oa ~
to

£
Vendor's role in Project: m Prime Vendor DSubconsultanUSuboontractor
Would you use this vendor again? nyies DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor: |t aveketectvrd de Ston o coothvochou
adwwisiat row gevvices

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendar's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

LI

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

LAt R ]

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

75 0 [ T
OxO O OO0 00O O0Oc

RO N KK KKK

R VRl

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

“*THI$ SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***
Verified via: v EMAIL __ VERBAL  Verified mﬁmw‘m Divisi OMﬁ Date: 3"4 Im] ?

All nformation provided o Broward County Is subject 1o vesif Vendar ach |, or incormext statemaents made in support of this respanse may be usad by the
uammmr mujecian, resciasion of the award, o«temnahondnnummclanﬂ marahnumnmcm:fvdchﬂmonluiwmpmtlnmnzhmnfmammcwwaa

Sl P = BroWATE COUNTY & Menical EXaniner S iILE Nl Bo & GIIME LAb Lambined Facility TSP seipury
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BRIGYVARD SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
VENDOR REFERENCE VERIFICATION FORM - EVALUATION CRITERIA, ITEM 3

| B&%UNTY

‘ Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSQO's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for: Bermello Ajamil & Partners, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Broward Health

Contact Name: Richard Polemeni Title: Project Manager Reference date: 12512018
Contact Email: rpolemeni@browardhealth.org Contact Phone: g54 320 2870
Name of Referenced Project: Broward Health / CDTC Master Plan Expansion

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

N/A 11/11/2013 to  05/28/2014 $ 1,400,000.00

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsultanUSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again?  [/]Yes [INo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Master Planning and Feasibility Analysis

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
| referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)ySubconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

| a. Responsive :I
' b. Accuracy /] i
c. Deliverables :|

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise [] ]
b. Professionalism :| Z|
c. Tumover :| Z|
3. Timeliness of:
a. Proect [:l
b. Deliverables O
[]
[l
[
L]

OO0 O 00 OO
000 O 00 0OOd O

REN B BN

Additional Comments: {provide on addtional sheet if needad)

! TTHISSECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™™
Verified via: \/EMAIL __ VERBAL Venfied by%a"d Cl\)n dSb M Division Cmﬁ Date. 3 ‘w JZO‘ 8

All in proveded to B County is subject to verfcalion. Vendor ack dges that inaccurate, made in suppor of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or lermination of the contract and &y also seve as the bams for dabarrnenl of Wendor pursuant to Section 21 118 of the Broward County
Procurement Code

L




Exhibit 2
Page 14 of 22

y !
Bpi'i'-;. COUN gY Vendor Reference Verification Form
|[F L O R i D Al

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSO's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for:  ¢artaya and Associates Architects, P.A.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Apotex

Contact Name: Dyjight Trotter, PE Title: Global Director ~ Reference date:  ¢1/2212018
Contact Email: girotter@apotex.com Contact Phone: 416.675.8411
Name of Referenced Project: Apotex Miramar

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount

01/01/2017 to  01/22/2018 $ 100,000,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: [/]Prime Vendor [ ]Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Provided architeclural services for the renovalion of a partion of an existing 300,000 S.F. warehouse for the purposes of producing, packaging and distributing medicine.
The facility will house equipmen related to this process as well as offices and supponting services. Areaunder renovation s 226,800 total S.F. [First Floor) and 161,053

S.F. (Second Floor).
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Tumover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O OO0 OO0 oo
OO0 § EN ’NOO &L
NN O 00 O8N OO
OO0 O 00 OO0 ool

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™™

Verified via: ___EMAIL v V' VERBAL  Verified wmm Wﬂm_m Dm'i"_l._ 201y

Al information provided to Broward County is subject o venfication Vendor ackngwiedges thal inaccurate, untrulnful, or ncorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
County as 8 basis for rejection, rescssion of the award, or termination of the cantact and may also serve @s the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.118 of the Broward County
Procuremen! Code.
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o= COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
= L D R I D A

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSQO's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for:  artaya and Associates Architects, P.A.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Aveva Drug Delivery Systems

Contact Name: Brian Saponaro Title: Mechanical DesignerReference date:  2/16/2018
Contact Email: Brian Saponaro@AvevaDDS.com Contact Phone: g954.430-3340 Exi. 3298
Name of Referenced Project: aAveva Blending Room
Contract No. Date Services Pravided: Project Amount:

04/01/2017 to  09/30/2017 $ 80,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: DPrime Vendor SubconsultanUSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes |:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Cartaya conducted code research for a Class 1 Div. 1 Blending Suite and provided a report
summarizing the findings plus a design solution including Architectural and MEP drawings.
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service

a. Responsive

b. Accuracy

c. Deliverables

T

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

RO D]

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

N OO0 O8N 06N

o
R O”

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

N I AN AN

L0 O OO oo oe

NN
&L

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY"™

Verified via: EMAIL _\LVERBAL Verified by: R][hd Dgﬂdgm Division: Q !IQ Date: '3||\0| ylolh'd

All information provided to Broward County is subject 1o verification, Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incomrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
County a5 a basis for rejection. rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21 118 of the Browara County
Procurement Code
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= COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Saolicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSO's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for:  cartaya and Associates Architects, P.A.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
City of Miramar

Contact Name: | ;isa Millan Title: Director Reference date: 01/23/2018
Contact Email: | mmillan@miramar.gov Contact Phone: g54.602-3316
Name of Referenced Project: Miramar Police Headquarters

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
53001 06/01/2014 to 06/02/2016 $23.118,914.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor E]SubconsultantiSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Provided architectural services for new police headquarters which includes general public lobby: office spaces for the Police Chief, Assistant Chief and command staff;
community policing bureau; special operations, support services and patrol officers, investigative facilities, appropriate spaces for record keeping; conference rooms
detention area, community meeting room, mechanical and electrical rooms, computer rooms, storage. gym, and related facilities.
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

LI

2. Vendor’s Organization:;
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

NNN RERR

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

NENN

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

R0 D 0T
1 O [ 10 0
5 R 2 O I i i i

NEE

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

“*THIS_ SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: l/EMAFL VERBAL Verified by:mm Division: Cmb Date: 3' lﬂ I 20!8'

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
County as & basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County
Procurement Code.
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSO's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for:  \j0B|O ARCHITECTURE, INC.'s PARTNER ABDEL F. MARTEL

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
City of Miami, Office of Capital Improvements

Contact Name: Rgbert Fenton Title: Sr. Project Managey Reference date:  ()3/08/2018

Contact Email:  fenton@miamigov.com Contact Phone: 7g86.263-2133

Name of Referenced Project: Miami Marlins Parking Garages, Surface Lots, and Site Improvements

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
11/01/2009 to  04/15/2014 $ 75,000,000.00

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

MOBIO's partner Abdel F. Martel led the Leo A Daly design team for the development of this project. The project encompassed the design of 4 separate
multi-story mixed use garages for the new Miami Marlins Stadium as well as the development of the site and the construction of 6 surface lots.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Appheatie
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor’'s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

NEN RRE

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

N &N

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

L0 OO0 oo Dud

L0 O 00 oo e
NN

oD O O oo e

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: __\éEI\/IAIL __ VERBAL Verified by:ROdf\d DOU\ASO\(\ Division: CMD Datei_i!_z_‘g_’_zg'?

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County
Procurement Code
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSQO's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for:  \0BI0 ARCHITECTURE, INC.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Miami-Dade County Aviation Department (MDAD)

Contact Name: Eprique Perez Title: Chief of ConstructigReference date:  2/22/2018

Contact Email: gperez@miami-airport.com Contact Phone: 305.869-3659

Name of Referenced Project: \iA - South & Central Terminals BHS/CBIS/CBRA Frogram

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: .

o e e e e SO (Mobio - 830
TO42A 06/15/2015 to  03/16/2018 $ 165,000,000.00 Milliony

Vendor's role in Project: D Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? DYes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

(4]

Planning, Architecture, and Interior Design professional zervice:

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm ,
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultani(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 OO0 000 O
MR O OF K KKK
000 O 00 000 OO0
000 KO0 000 000

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: ___EMAIL 1/ VERBAL  Verified by:m oiision:_ CND  pate: 3)23|ZO\K

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
Counly as a basis for rejectian, rescission of the award, or terminalion of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debamment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County

Procurement Code.
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSQ's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for: o010 ARCHITECTURE, INC.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
BOSTWICK DESIGN PARTNERSHIP, INC.

Contact Name: MATTHEW BODE, AIA Title: PRINCIPAL Reference date:  2/21/2018
Contact Email:  pogem@bostwickdesign.com Contact Phone: g54_952.7586
Name of Referenced Project: MAGEE WOMEN'S HOSPITAL REMODELING & RENOVATIONS
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
11/01/2016 to  02/17/2017 $ 5,000,000.00

Vendor’s role in Project: D Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

MOBIO provided architecture professional support services for the development of construction contract documents
for the renovations of approximately 15,500 S.F. of the First Floor in Magee Women's Hospital at UPMC HAMOT.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L]

2. Vendor’'s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

AN ANENEENNGN

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

N U0 Ood o

NN

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

L0 O 00 Oae @
OO O OO 0o Qe

IO
NN

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™***

Verified via: _\(EMAIL __ VERBAL Verified by:(Raa]d bw\d SOY\ Division: C! ! Sis Date: 3‘23“8

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County
Procurement Code
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Broward County Board of Bid 82115731P1
County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSO's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for: Hisham N. Ashkouri, RA, NCARB ARCADD, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Mary-Lynn Landgraf (S Department of Comwnerce, OFF co of Texh \e

Coritact Name:  Mary Lynn Landgraf Title: Reference date: 1o o1 o018

Contact Email: mil@tmo.blackberry.net Contact Phone: 703-981-3914

Name of Referenced Project:

Contract No. Date Services Provided. Project Amount:

o Milli onng

=
Vendor’s role in Project: B’Pn‘me Vendor [:]SubconsultanUSubconh'actor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
We worked with Dr. Ashkouri's office, ARCADD INC, from 2004 to approximately 2008 on various plans for cultural museums,
universities and municipal buildings to include complete downtown redevelopment plans for Baghdad and Kabul for
rebuilding projects in Afghanistan and Irag. The projects did not come to fruition due to continued strife in both countries.
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

L]
[]

2., Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

R ICICT CICIE

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultani(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

O O 0
L] OO0 O O
L0 OO0 ORI Gk

73 I

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)
Provided drawings
“**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verifiedvia: ___EMAIL O semioal. ok by'mmm oision: _ (AN O Date: 3“1-012018

Nlnmmmwmmadeommeumuon Vendor that made in support of this response may be: used by the
”mm rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for ¢ of Vendor p t o Section 21.118 of the Broward CGUW:SS
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Broward County Board of Bid §2115731P1
County Commissioners

ﬂa Vendor Reference Verification Form

s

Broward County Solicitation No. and Titls: *==% ~

RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSO's Crime Lab Combined Facility
Reference for: Hisham N. Ashkouri, ARCADD, Inc.

Organization/Fi Flrm Name providing reference:

City of- EAwmonds WA
Contact Name: £7a437c. | DoherlyTitle: Fow. Doy, Diedgisterence date: 3 {JLH (6

Contact Email; Pﬁtf?{&kﬂd" h&m@gd éh/d.-% v Contact Phone: 75 22025
v

Name of Referericed Project: O"Wb eydan {_r ealth Petrictsite,
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

N/A 2015 1o 2016 $80 Million, Development
Vendor's role in Project: m:’rime Vendor [_|Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? E«Qjes |:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor
mA caie edevelopent sie. Coneept plan,
o VWLA /W

Please rate yo exlnnance Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: 'mP'WemeM Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcoentractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Uod O 00 000 OOod

00 O OO0 OO0

MK O R OBk RRE
X 00O @00 000

LIRdAC]

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if necded)

**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY**"

VERBAL  Verified by: &d]ﬂ Daﬂ‘lmoﬂ owisien: C NG Date: 3“(.9' 20\8

County = subject o Vendor ges that inaccinale, | made in support of this response may be used by the
uzmmgz 'e:eclbcm rescission of the award or termination of the contract and may siso serve as the bulx for deb t ol Vendor p o Secton 21,119 of the Browara Ccurﬁy 36

Verified via: l/ vV _eman
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Broward County Board of Bid 82115731P1
County Commissioners

g : EOUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. S2115731P1, Broward County's MEO and BSO's Crime Lab Combined Facility

Reference for: Hisham N. Ashkouri, RA, NCARB-ARCADD, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

:City of South Portland, Maine

Contact Name: ooy K. Jordan Title:  former City Manager Reference date:

Contact Email: effreyi@mrra.us Contact Phone: (207) 798-6512

Name of Referenced Project: Space planning and preliminary design of new City Hall

Contract No. Date Services Provided: gst 2004 Project Amount: $ under $20,000
to

Vendor’s role in Project: D Prime Vendor DSubconsultanthubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor: AccADD met individual within every department at City Hall to develop a detailed space utilization plan
for all departments evaluating who worked frequently with whom and what were the nature of shared
information, files etc., the need or not for confidential space and meeting space. They then put together
a proposed floor plan for us to evaluate and tweak. They also provided an exteior design concept and
an estimated construction budget.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

LI

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turmover

ol |3 I ™ N

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)

c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 0O 00 000 OO0
OO O 00 000 OoO

Lol O 00 00O

BRIy B [

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

“*THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™***

Veriﬁed‘ ia: X_EMAIL ___VERBAL Verified h,mm_ Division: Omb Date: 3‘(5' 2018

mtmwwmmmammasmummv i I that made In support of this response may be used by the
1tmmmhwm rmummmemru,orinmimmmweomctammnymumnsmmmmubﬁmmﬂ\lﬂdﬂrwmubSec‘ﬂon21 ﬂaofmamdﬁouwas
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